NEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

This is in respon

UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION NRC PDR

WASHINGTON D C 20555

SEP 15 1830

Harris E. Coleman, Chief
Contract Policy Staff
Division of Contracts

Denwood F. Ross, Director
Division of Systems Integration, NRR

REVIEW OF UNSOLICITED PROPOSAL FROM SCIENCE APPLICATIONS,
INC. ENTITLED "A PROPOSAL 70 PROVIDE THE NRC WITH A REACICR
RADIATION STREAMING ANALYSIS CAPABILITY," DOCKET NUMBER
80-559

se to your memorandum of July 8, 1980, on the same subject.

It is the staff position that the radiation streaming contract with Mathematical
Application Group, Inc. (MAGI) Contract Number NRC-04-79-179 has been satisfactory

completed. We fu
(attached) that t

rther concur with Don Solberg's memo dated July 15, 1980,
he new SAI proposal lacks the technical merits and understanding

of NRCs need to warrant funaing by NRC. We recommend that this work not be

funded.

Attachments:
As Stated

cc: w/attachment
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Denw F. Ross, Director

Division of Systems Integration
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation



